ORBAY
COUNCIL ""'
Wednesday, 4 April 2018

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 12 April 2018

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Doggett _
. Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Sykes

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Twenty 1 Ltd, 21 Victoria Parade, Torquay
To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Twenty 1 Ltd, 21 Victoria Parade, Torquay.

Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 39)

(Pages 40 - 83)



Agenda ltem 5

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Twenty 1 Ltd, 21 Victoria Parade, Torquay

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub Committee 12 April 2018
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208293

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence. The Premises is situated with the Cumulative
Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and “The
Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
() such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



15

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:-

Films and Indoor Sporting Events from 8.00am until 23.00pm indoors 7 days a
week.

The provision of Live Music from 10.00am until midnight indoors 7 days a week.

The provision of Recorded Music from 8.00am until 2.00am indoors and outdoors
7 days a week.

Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until 2.00am indoors and outdoors 7 days a
week.

The Supply of Alcohol from 8.00am until 2.00am on the premises 7 days a week.
To be open to the public from 8.00am until 2.30am 7 days a week.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received three Representations from Members of the Public in relation to
the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention
of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.

These are shown as Appendix 2.

There have been no Representations received from any Responsible Authority or
any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

Page 4



(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Three Representations from members of the public.

Documents available in Members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2012.

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 1

TORBAY COUNCIL
Torbay For help tontact
ORBAY Application for a premises licence {5 FEB 2018:nssfnrms farbav.cov.uk Contacilicanserading
ML e e Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01803 208025
LCOMMUNITY, G R

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference 21 Victoria Parade You can put \n‘:hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behatf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No wark for,

Applicant Details

* First name IAnthony I

* Family name [Jones J

* E-mail SRR e

Main telephone number }m include country code,

Other telephone number

[3 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephane

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes ¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section Is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 10863724
Business name Twenty1 Ltd :L}é?;;?;gig:r;s;? registered, use its
VAT number : NONE Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company i
Page 6

2 Queen s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Your position in the business |Director
Home country LUnited Kingdom
Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [21

l
|

Street Imtoria Parade

District L j
City or town ITorquay 1
County or administrative area | ]
Postcode ITQI 288 7

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named In section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are makin

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

g this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(* Address " OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Desgiption

Building number or name IZ'I

Street IVictoria Parade
District |
City or town ITorquay

County or administrative area L

B I O

Postcode [rQ1 288

Country IUnited Kingdom

Further Details

KRR

Telephone number

Non-domestic fateable

value of premises (£) IIS,ODO

= Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 7




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

tn what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

O oDoooo0o0o®Aa

O

O

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A persan who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent haspital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

&
O

O

[ am carrying on or propasing to carry an a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concemned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Twenty 1ltd |
Details

RLglstered number {where

applicable) |10863724 l

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 8

4 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Company

Address

Building number or name L’J

Street Mctoria Parade
District L
City or town Torquay

I I

County or administrative area L

Pastcode |T01 2BB

Country |United Kingdom ]

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number W

Other telephone number

* Date of birth lglllallla
dd

mm yyyy
D ents that demonstrate enhitlzmant t
* Nationality @tlsh 7 wgill;l;:ct?\a uy.dt demonstr | ntto
| _ Add another applicant l
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? / /
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, L__’ 1T 1/ I l
dd mm Yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other Information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises. | ‘

Bar lounge and Eatery.

Page 9

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21
PROVISION OF PLAYS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

H

Will you be providing plays?

 Yas

Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

0

No

Will you be providing films?

(" Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :l End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start end
stat [ | ed [ ]
WEDNESDAY
st enc
stan | | End [ ]
THURSDAY
Star -
Start I___—___J End |:I
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [
SATURDAY
! |
Page 10

© Queen's Printer and Contioller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¥ Indoors C Outdoors " Both jinclude a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the sumrmer months,

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in tha
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immediately before bank holiday Monday

b) The momning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs,

On Saint Patrick's Day, St Georges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

(

Section 8 of 21
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(= Yes
Standard Days And Timings

i}
=
o

MONDAY
Glve timings in 24 hour clock,
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:l End :I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start

|

——— Page

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2609



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
- Y
FRIDAY
Start End
. N
SATURDAY
Start End
N Y
SUNDAY
Start End
stat | ] end [ |

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether ar not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immediately before bank holidgy Monday
b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs.
On Saint Patrick's Day, 5t Georges Day and 5t Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

Section 9 of 21 : S . b : R
Page 12

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?
(¥ Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 7019

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End |:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start : End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :l End I:]
THURSDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ |
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ )
SATURDAY
en
st [ ] na [
SUNDAY
Start end [o000 ]
Start |:__| End |::|
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
Indoors " Outdoors C Both include a tent.
Page 13




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {(but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the colurmn on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immadiately before bank holiday Monday

b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks gaing forward at 01:00 hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St Gearges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

(= Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . .

Start End g:,tllrg:lrz)g)li::dz:n?: ;;vcelzc;ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start |:| End |:_I to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
start [0500 ] End
Start ‘:I End I:]

WEDNESDAY
san [ W —

Page 14

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ |
FRIDAY

Start I:l End l:l
SATURDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ |
SUNDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ |

Wilt the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place In a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
 Indoors (" Outdoors (& Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity ta go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immediately before bank holiday Monday

b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs.
On Saint Patrick's Day, St Georges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

—_— = =

| Section 12 of 21 =
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Page 15

€ Queen’s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes {* No
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
" Yes & No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |23:00 End {e.9.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End :l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start end
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
s [ ] ea [ ]
THURSDAY
-
Stat [ | end [ |
FRIDAY
Start tnd
stat [ | end ||
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ ] d [ ]
| |
Page 16

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End

— —

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

both?
C Indoors "  Outdoors (# Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give refevant further details, for example (but nat
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified,

State any seasanal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immediately before bank holiday Monday

b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St Georges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

Section 15 of_ 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
s Yes {" No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End :I to be used for the activity.

Page 17

© Gueen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009



Continued from previous page...
n Salnt Patrick's Day, St Georges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 03:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name [Anthony

Family name Imles j
Date of birth ' —l Il l / L 1
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number orname @

Street IW
District L

City or town @

County or administrative area |

Postcade 3

N I ¥ I

Country Elnited Kingdom I
Personal Licence number
{if known) IPA0398 —I

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) |E;bay I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the praposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¥ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent L if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ ar ‘your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern|in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premiges which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, régardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

£ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 18




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

(¢ Onthe premises

Start [08:00

Start

Start |08:00
Start

Start |08:00

Start

Start |08:00

Start

Start |08:00

Start

Start {08:00

Start

L e L

 Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

&nd
End

End
End

End |02:00

End

End
End

Engd
End

End |02:00

End

{ Bath

8 F L8 R LR

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcahol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption an the premises and away
from the premises sefect both,

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on Ipnger on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
P

On Chris
An addit

a) Sunda

frmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hoursto t
onal hour to finish timers of the following days:
y immediately before bank holiday Monday

Te start of the permitted hours on the following day.

b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs,

£ Quean s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

|None

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.q., 16:00} and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End I: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Star -
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Star End
sot [ ] d [ ]
THURSDAY
Star tnd
st [ ] ma [ ]
FRIDAY
Star End
st [ ] ma [
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:' End I:I
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 20

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005




Continued from previous page...

Non standard tirnings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity ta go on tonger on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end permitted hours to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.
An additional hour to finish timers of the following days:

a) Sunday immediately before bank holiday Monday

b) The morning British summertime begins to allow for clocks going forward at 01:00 hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St Georges Day and St Valentines Day 07:00 t0 04:00

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promate all four licensing objectives together.

1) The balcony on the first floor of the premises will not be used after 00:30 hrs.

2) The sale and consumption of alcahol on the 2nd floor shall cease at 12:3.0am and all persons will vacate this area by no
fater than 01:00am

3) We are also making the first floor balceny a non-smoking area upon the neighbors request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) A CCTV system, capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting conditions, particularly with regard
to facial recognition, shall operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind alt bars

and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimurn of 14 days and coples of recordings shall be supplied to
the police within 7 days of any request.

2) Any identified defect in the CCTV system shall be logged at the premises and remedied as soon as reasonably practicable.
The Police Licensing Officer or Police Licensing Team shall be notified by email of all defects, the action required to rectify
the situation and the time frame for such action, within 24 hours of the defect being identified.

3} On any Friday and Saturday night that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohol and then closes after 0030 hrs, SIA
[door supervisors shall be employed on the premises fram 2200 until all customers have left the vicinity after the premises
close, at a ratio of 1 steward to each 100 persons. (This condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when
they do not fall on a Friday or Saturday). On all other occasions, the Premises Licence Holder/OPS shall carry out a risk
assessment to determine the requirement for door supervisors, based on the layout of the premises and the proposed
activity to be carried out, and employ such door supervisars, if at all, in such numbers and at such times determined by that
risk assessment,

4) On every operational day that SIA door supervisors are required, then those stewards who are employed for front of
house duties must wear yellow high visibility jackets for the entirety of their duty.

5) The premises shall join the Nitenet Radio System and actively participate in this initiative,
6) Any persons employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol at the premises after midnight, shall attend and

successfully complete the BIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohot Retailing (or equivalent|course deemed appropriate
by the Police Licensing Officer) within 3 months of commencing employment.

7) Arecord of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB Certificates, shall be kept at the premises for a minimum

Page 21

© Queen's Printer and Controdler of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...
period of 12 months and be available to the palice or Local Autharity Licensing Onicers tor inspection on demand.

8) A Personal Licence Holder shall be on duty at all times the premises sell or supply alcohol.

9} Notices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohal to persons who appear drunk shall be prominently displayed at all peints
of sale and supply of alcohol, for the attention of persons so employed.

10) Notices regarding the refusal of sale of alcohal to persons who appear drunk shall be prominently displayed at all points
of sale and at the entrance of the premises, for the attention of all customers.

11) The DPS shall ensure that an Incident Book Is kept on the premises and that all incidents are recorded therein on a daily
basis. This record shall include the full names of all persons Involved, if possible or practical to do so. The Incident Book
shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority on
demand, and such records shall be kept at the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

12) The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the DPS or cther nominated person shall attend at least two meetings of

the Torquay Licensing Forum per calendar year, together with any other meetings arranged by the police in respect of high
risk events.

13) All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses or plastic/polycarbonate vessels and no alcohel shall be served in glass
bottles after 00:00 hrs from which it is Intended or likely that a person shall drink.

14) The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy outlining what action will
be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and

shall be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority on
demand.

15) The consumption of alcohol in the Pavement Café Permit area (if applicable) shall be restricted to the times indicated
within the Permit and in compliance with all the terms and conditions specified therein.

¢} Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1.) The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the management.

2) Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighborhood to be
unreasonable disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises shall not be sudible within any noise sensitive premises
(e.g dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11.00pm. This will be assessed from tha boundary
to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that will be applied are:

i} Before 11.00pm - noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

i) After 11.00pm - nolse emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above background levels of noise.

iii) The local autharity will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others (i.e. semi's and
terraced propertjes) to make further assessments from within the residential property.

3) Prominent, cldar and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to Jeave the premises and the area quietly.

4) The placing of refuse, such as bottles into receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that wilt prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

5) Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other matertals necessary for the operation of the business must be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

6) Patrons shall be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises or any car park and asked to leave
the vicinity quickly and quietly.

7) A senlor member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any nolse activities on neighboring residential premises at

the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise have not
increased.

8) On calling last orders and at the end of the regulated entertainment, an announcement shall be made requesting
patrons to leave the areas as quickly and quietly as possible.

e) The protection of children from harm

1) The premises shall adopt a challenge 25 palicy and any individual that appears to be under the age of 25 will be required

to provide an approved form of photographic identification autlined within the Torbay Council Statement of Licensing
Principles.

2} All staff will be trained in this palicy (including acceptable forms of proof of age)

3) No persons under the age of 18 year shall be permitted in the premises after 22:00hrs unless they are attending a pre-
booked private function at the premises, during which time the premises are not open to the general public.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



THESE DRAWINGS ARE
BEING UNDER TAKEN/
COMPLETED UNDER PHASE 1

Bullding Aegulations

PHASE 2

Bungreg o Pow Ry

Page 24




Designing For The Fulure \

v [Nt iad
This demudng in svparighe, 8 righn copervvly rewrrnd

N

v £
» 3 _F
't

The Site

! L L
Cronarce Burvey [c) Crown Carpngr 3217 Mlngrmaimen ) Lowis oo (S00T0007 l E : . —
K | M Lavatry T Vigrata P sty
Location Plan 11250 [ e s
N e
[y} ! J-mmma T-
— ! EL) vy
iz 11|DO73-17.200 [\
m e .! Ay Balyturg
g 2 H F~ mE s
w i {onons Tamous @
H o
Scala 11258 g i Design
cala 11 g 20 (1 Betratuge I v - F
Om Gm 20m 30m 40 %0m 40w 0m ECm 9Gm 100m 110m 12%m m | jg!! Lo b =4

Page 25



Bemgrarg P T B )

-

€

N o =

= =

S | e =

B -
Nz  perarem DT
wa 7
0E e =
g3 ———
T
ta — J

Page 26



i )

B A B e

e

A HE

i Ji BB Sl B inan

4 *+ 1 S N
A
» _——._w !

nzm_-n_:am.mlmst_..:n
Z 3SVHE

Page 27



ey S e Py

[t S,

b e

s a il -y

I
e
i
nd _ r
T - i3 ¥
T 3
-
;.h P -
=t
THa,
_— H1 —ﬁl

— i, e .

TATHIT 3

-
—
[y

B e C L)

np.c_.—w_:usz m:..-.:..ﬂ
Z ASYHd

eruw pe—i

[ttt et

=i

Page 28



M o s = —
R __._H —— — —F | T Fitig oy o a] oy Py
i duijie e o m G o = eime
i ..Illllr_..aun. _m m f e T s g
T \.....«.......n il 2
) i u v - -
iia -
l....Il.l.n..._ zoiiice0a i1 ! g snm e - garor iy |
= | RN - T o e
| I Bl | e ._ ﬁ 2.. A 1 H TR R
e B k| 3 T
W —y —— — —
ey (R  § S 8 3 IR AR L R T .
N . —
- = '
- PRET—— 9!4 J_ e — 1 W 5

NEER NEA X EEA -8 T W

ot b B e

haadc 1] [~ AL 1)
i‘!!hﬂ"‘u A B Vg Y B

0

s

PO VP AN Qn;’

aml T .
rgﬁﬁhnﬂr:_.u L e prewepe e i

Pana_ 20
] uv\; I




Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 2

TORBAY COUNCIL
/3

COMMUNITY SAFETY

Email: psef
Licensing and Public Protection
Torbay Council
Town Hall
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR

19 of March 2018

Ref: Twentyl1 Ltd.
Application number: 04g8s4

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to make a representation about the application for a late licence at the
above premises against which I am objecting:

21, Victoria Parade,
Torquay.

The licence applied for as I understand it is for a 2.30am licence. I own the
adjoining flat on the second floor at ~ Victoria Road. I abjected to the planning
application for the use for this building previously, but, note that planning
permission has been granted so the new owners can operate their business
changing use from what was a ground floor restaurant to a three storey
entertainment venue. The planning permission states that the first floor balcony
shall only be used between the hours of 12.00 and 21.00. Even these hours will
cause significant disturbance and therefore request that the licence be kept to the

Page 30



minimum/shortest hours possible and that this establishment be closed in the
evenings on as many days as possible too.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

This will create a public/noise nuisance for the following reasons:
My residential home is on the Second floor of number , Victoria Parade.
My living room and bedroom walls abut the new construction of this venue.

I would request that this floor should not be used at all.

My flat is currently rented to a young couple and new born baby, they rented the
property when a Thai Restaurant was at number 21 operating out of the ground
floor, the new construction allows for the operator to operate a business on all

three floors, including the floor with party walls to my living room, kitchen and
bedroom.

The change of use and now subsequent licensing request show that the new
operator wishes to operate a club with music, alcohol and the subsequent noise
and disturbance associated with these activities

The noise from late night revellers will also be heard at the front of the building
therefore preventing sleep.

My flat, purchased in 2003 is in an old fishermans house dating back to 1840, we
do not have air conditioning and rely on air flow through the building by opening
windows, this will not be possible if noise from the adjacent property is permitted
to pollute the area, it seems disingenuous in the extreme, that the developer
promises so much and then applies for an unrestricted licence to serve alcohol and
play music until 2.30am each night.

Page 31



Quality of life and ability to enjoy the flat will be severely compromised if the
licence is issued. I would ask thar the licence is rejected on present application
and, if a licence is to be granted, it is granted with restrictions to noise, music and
the sale of alcohol to more reasonable times that will allow the use of the flat in
the way that any normal household with a new child would want to.

The Prevention of Crine and Disorder

I acknowledge that Victoria Parade is in part a commercial area with a number of
restaurants and bars, there are already notable problems of violence and rowdy
behaviour, sometimes involving the police. To allow this late license will add to
this problem.

My flat will become vulnerable to burglars and the possibility of opportunistic
criminal damage from the bar next door.

There are enough late night establishments on Victoria Parade that attract
undesirable people and create problems for the police. I don’t think Victoria
Parade needs more of the same.

Torquay Cumulative Impact Statement

Below I have attached the above statement regarding the harbour area, I have not
noticed this as having been rescinded and would ask that you observe your own
policies.

Section D - Cumulative Impact Policy

What is it and what does it mean to me?
As part of its Statement of Licensing Policy, Torbay Council consulted upon and included

a Cumulative Impact Policy for Torquay Harbour-side and Town Centre Area. This means
that a defined area of Torquay is considered *saturated” with licensed premises. The
boundaries of this area can be found in the main Statement of Licensing Principles.

What if | already have a premises in the Cumulative Impact Area?

Page 32



If you already have a licensed premise in the Cumulative Impact Area {(C1A) your current
trading position will remain unchanged. However if you wish to vary your premises licence
e.g. toextend yourirading hours, then the restrictions of the CIA will apply. If your existing
premises in the CIA requires a licence for the first time e.q. a takeaway establishment
offering hot food after 11pm, then the new reguiations apply. Early consultation with
Torbay Council's Licensing Team is advised.

What if | want to develop a new licensed premises in the CIA?

Any new licensed premises would initially require planning consent or change of use. This
is @ planning matter, which is dealt with exclusively by Torbay Council's Planning
Depariment. The subsequent requirement for a premisesiclub premises licence under
Licensing Act 2003 requires a separate application to the Licensing Authority once the
appropriate ptanning consents have been granted.

In the CIA it is unlikely that any new licence will be granted, even if Planning consent is
obtained, uniess a very good case is made. More information is provided below. All applicants

are advised o contact the Licensing Team at the earliest opportunity when considering an
application in the CiA.

What happens when | submit an application for a variation or a new Premises
Licence within the CIA?

The CIA creates a “rebuttable presumption to refuse” an application. This means that if
the applicant submits an application and one of the Responsible Authorities raises an
objection, the application will be referred to Torbay Council's Licensing Committee and is
likely to be refused. The grounds for this refusal are that the development of the
establishment would have a negative impact on Crime and Disorder, which is one of the
licensing objectives. However, in all cases the applicant will have the opportunity to
demonstrate in their application that this is not the case and each case will be considered
by the Licensing Committee on its own merits.

How can I find out whether or not my premises is within the CIA?

The boundaries of the CIA can be found in appendix 1 to the Statement of Licensing Principles.
Owing to the scale of this map it may not be passible to accurately identify whether or not your
premise is included. If this is the case, maps to a larger scale are available on request from
the Licensing Team, or at a Torbay Council Connections office during normal office hours.

Making the case for a new premises or a variation of an existing licence
The responsibility for making a case within the CIA lies with the applicant, and each case will

be considered on its ments. The important issue is that any new premises or changes in
aclivities at|exisling premises must not further impact on issues of ¢rime and disorder. For

Page 33



example, a new 500 person night club is likely to impact, while an hour later opening for an
existing restaurant may not.

There are some suggested model conditions within our model condition document, but simply
adding those to the operating schedule of a new application or variation application may not
be enough, in so much as the Responsible Authorities and Licensing Committee must be
satisfied that the changes will not lead to increases in crime and disorder, and in fact will
reduce the likelihood of problems,

Essential Contacts:

Planning and Conservation Division Licensing and Public Protection Team

Town Hall Community Safety

Castle Circus Town Hall

Torquay Castle

Circus

TQ2 5DP Torquay
TQ13DR

Tel: 01803 207801 Tel: 01803 208025

Yours sincerely

Page 34



From: Wﬁg
Subject:
Date: 20 March 2018 at 03:29

el Ll . JR3AY COUNGIL |

3T TVUNITY SAFETY |

[p——

20th March 2017

APPLICATION NO 045864 TWENTY 1LTD

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

| will ba present and making representation at the lorthcoming licensing hearing conceming the following . My wite and | have lived at
these premises for over thirty years , we are supportive of improvements lo the area how evar we are concemed for gur quality of lifa that
wa will have in our hama if this license is to be granted without the fellowing conditions being applied to this ficense appfication .

For the last few months we have had distributed sleep with building work starting eadly moming and what only | could describe  is like
having the builders In our bedroom aver morning , This has caused i health to my wile and mysalf,

We ara also concerned of how is it possible to stale the amplified music would not cause a disturbance 1o us when it has ol been tested

Also we are aware of the langthy process 10 of which we would have to underiake o bring this license to a review if this was nol
satisfactory.

HOURS REQUESTED

| recently spoke with Lhe applicant Mr Jones and staled thal a midnight finish on the first & second floor was the most we coutd lolerate

since the sound proofing is totally unprovan . | will be asking the committee to impose a 2330 bar closure and 30 mins drinking up lime
until the acoustic boarding is shown to be adequate

GROUND FLOOR

The noise report fails to recognise the need lor a limitation davice 1o the amplifiers. We could not accept a 4 am lenmina! hour an any day
whilst we do not have any idea on the impacl of this licence

DUMB WAITER
Situated over the 3 fioars and set insida the cavity wall in cur bedroom .
This Is an old noisy sumbling relic and we will ask the commitiee to impose 2300 to 0900 ban on the use of this lift .

Senl from my tPad

Page 35



Delivered by hand to the council offices and by post/recorded delivery
on the 16" of March 2018 and the 20" of March 2018

Licensing and Public Protection
Torbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

15" of March 2018
Ref: Twenty1 Lid.

Application number: o4ss64 049864

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to make a representation about the application for a late licence
at the above premises against which | am objecting:

21, Victoria Parade,
Torguay.

The licence applied for as | understand it is for a 2.30am licence. | own the
adjoining flat at 21 Victoria Road. | objected to the planning application for
the use for this building already but note that planning permission has been
granted. The planning permission states that the first floor balcony shall only
be used between the hours of 12.00 and 21.00. Even these hours will cause
significant disturbance and therefore request that the licence be kept to the
minimum/shortest hours possible and that this establishment be closed in the
evenings on as many days as possible too.

Page 36



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

This will create a public/noise nuisance for the following reasons:

My residential home is on the first floor of number 20, Victoria Parade.
My balcony adjoins the newly constructed balcony of this establishment.
I would request that this balcony should not be used at all.

The main bedroom window opens out on to my balcony and is within a few
feet of the balcony next door. This will cause noise from late night drinkers
and make it impossible to sleep next door to this.

Smokers may use this terrace and the smeli of smoke will drift in to my
bedroom window.

The noise from late night revellers will also be heard at the front of the
building therefore preventing sleep.

The noise of police cars, ambulances etc coming to deal with disturbances

and fights will encroach on the ability to enjoy my home as | have always
done since 2003.

Public Safety

This will also create a safety issue as it may be possible for late night drinkers
to climb on to my balcony as they will be adjoining. The planning permission
does require a privacy screen to be erected in accordance with details to be
agreed however no such details have yet been submitted to the LPA or
agreed. A basic screen will not provide any form of security due to proximity
and anyone leaning forward would be able to see me on my balcony (my only
outdoor amenity area) and could easily climb round.

I would not feel safe opening my bedroom window at night knowing there are
drunk people just a few feet away.

2

Page 37



| would not feel safe on my balcony at any time of the day if | am honest. This
was a private place where | could sit and look at the view and also sunbathe
in the summer. This will not be possible if there are drinkers on the balcony
next to mine.

Protection of children from harm

My daughter and son stay at my flat sometimes and my daughter has a
young baby. It will not be safe to open the window at night for her or any
other person/member of my family who has young children. Nor will it be safe
for her to spend time on the balcony at any time of the day. Cigarette smoke
would be also be harmful to her baby.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

| acknowledge that Victoria Parade is in part a commercial area with a
number of restauranis and bars, there are already notable problems of
violence and rowdy behavior, sometimes involving the police. To allow this
late license will add to this problem.

My flat will become vulnerable to burglars and the possibility of opportunistic
criminal damage from the bar next door.

There are enough late night establishments on Victoria Parade that attract
undesirable people and create problems for the police. | don't think Victoria
Parade needs more of the same.

Summary

| object strongly to the late license being granted for this premises for the reasons
stated above.

In particular | object to the use of the new baicony by customers of the
establishment.

If use of the balcony is to be permitted | request that the impacts are mitigated by
the following:
3

Page 38



A privacy and security screen is to be erected on the balcony to prevent overlooking
and prevent the opportunity to climb onto my balcony. The screen to be provided
before the balcony is brought into use.

Alcohol shall only be consumed on the balcony to persons seated at tables and
provided by waitress service

The balcony shall anly be used between the hours of 12.00 and 21.00 in accordance
with the planning permission.

The owner shall provide a designated smoking area that is not on this balcony and
smoking on the balcony shall be prohibited.

During any entertainment event involving live or recorded music (i.e., anything more
then background music} the doars and windows at the first floor of the building shall
be closed.

I understand that there should be a hearing within 21 days of you receiving this

objection. Please can you make sure that you advise me of the date and time so that
{ may attend?

Please send an acknowledgement of receipt via email to:

R e AR 3D @ by post to the above address. Thankyou.

| look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Yours sincerely,

"";T--JFI‘.-;-‘;-"—I.‘B .—'-\
RIS e e
AT
ey
e

e

Page 39



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 12 April 2018
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations and
issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 40



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To increase the timings of the following by 2 hours from the current time of 9.00am
until midnight to 9.00am until 2.00am: - Plays; Films; Recorded Music;
Performance of Dance; anything similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or
Performance of Dance. The increase is requested for indoors only. The timings
for these activities outdoors will remain at 23.00pm.

To increase the hours for Late Night refreshment both indoors and outdoors from
11.00pm until midnight to 11.00pm until 2.00am which is an increase of 2 hours.

To increase the Sale of Alcohol from 9.00am until 11.30pm to 9.00am until
1.30am. This in an increase of 2 hours. The applicant has also requested off
sales for the Sale of Alcohol.

The Opening Hours are presently 9.00am until midnight. The applicant has
requested to extend them to 9.00am until 2.00am. This is an additional 2 hours.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied
that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have
not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”. This is shown as Appendix 3
of this report.

We have received a Representation from Safeguarding and Reviewing Service in
relation to the Licensing Objective “The Protection of Children from Harm”. This is
shown as Appendix 4 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing

Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Page 41



2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(&) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
() that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.

Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan.
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from Safeguarding and Reviewing Service

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 42



ﬁ‘%gn j_’l' t%@%&o

Torbay For help contact
l ORBAY Application to vary a premises licence https://forms.torbay.gov,u actlicenseTradin
e == | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01803 208025

ﬂ--.._pnl-

* required information

Section1of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference TA17 You can p.ut m:'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behaif of a business you own or

¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ITorbay Council |

* Family name ITorbay Council —|

* E-mail joseph.harvey@torbay.gov.uk

Main telephone number |W Include country code.

Other telephone number o 7o T LN

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business C  Yes & No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?

Is the applicant's business C  Yes & No

registered outside the UK?

If the applicant's business is registered, use

Business name its registered name.

VAT number _ Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Page 43



Continued from previous page...

Legal status Please select...
Applicant's position in the

business

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Applicant Business Address

If the applicant has one, this should be the

Building number or name r

applicant's official address - that is an
| address required of the applicant by law for

Street I

receiving communications.

District |

City or town |

County or administrative area |

|
|
|
|

Postcode l

Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name IJoseph 1
* Family name |Harvey I

* E-mail Joseph.Harvey@Torbay.gov.uk

Main telephone number

Q¥pezesses

Include country code.

Other telephone number

BB

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(& An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Is your business registered
outside the UK?

 Yes (# No

C  Yes ¢ No

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Business name

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number =

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Please select...




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Operations & Collections manager

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Business Address

Buiiding number or name ITorre Abbey |
Street IThe Kings Drive

District | |
City or town @quay ]

County or administrative area |Iorbay, Devon

Postcode EZSJE j

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications,

Country M\ited Kingdom |
Section20f 18
APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number PLOS03

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address C 0OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name  [Torre Abbey |
Street [The Kings Drive |
District | |
City or town [torquay |

|

County or administrative area |Torbay, Devon

Postcode |Tq2 5JE

Country |United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01803 293593

Page 45

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£} |55.000

Section 3 of 18
VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as & Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
You do not have to pay a fee if the only
CYes @ No purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any |—_——]
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Historic House, Spanish Barn, Cafe and Grounds

Section 4 of 18
PROVISION OF PLAYS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Wili the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

* Yes

M

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY S
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |09:00 End {e.g., 16:00} and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |:' to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [09:00 End

Start

LiRly

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End :
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End I:]
SATURDAY
Star tnd
Start I:' End ‘:l
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors " Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

Provide further details here.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

outdoors finish at 23:00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 47

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section5of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

= Yes

)

No
Standard Days And Timings

LS Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the‘ days
N — 0 ] b P
TUESDAY
Start tnd
Start |:| End |:|
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Star End
st [ md [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Sat [ ] ed [ ]
SUNDAY
Star End
Start I_—_] End :
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or cutdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

outdoors finish at 23:00 Page 48

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

list below.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed above,

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section6of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (& No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start End {e.g., 16:00} and only give details for the days

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 49

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

start [ ] ed [ ]
THURSDAY

Start End

Start [ | End [ |
FRIDAY

Start End

start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ | end [ |
SUNDAY

Start End

Start || End [ |

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (" Outdoors ¢ Both include a tent,

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Outdoors finish at 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

Page 50

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section9 of 18
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Start End :’;’;\:I?E:gg;l:g; :?nIZ: gﬁszzgfaﬁ:é for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ‘: End r:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start tnd
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Star tnd
st [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start tnd
st [ ] ed [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ md [ ]
Page 51

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Outdoors finish at 23:00

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 10 of 18
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Start End E r;;tlﬁg:g{)?i:ﬁj Ic:‘nf; gl;.;s:rdcelgci:; for the days
stort [ tnd [ vobeusedforhesciviy,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [:' End I:
WEDNESDAY
Start End




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:' End |:|
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:l End |:l
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors ¢  OQutdoors ¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

QOutdoors finish at 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment Page 03

Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009




Continued from previous page..,

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

& Yes
Standard Days And Timings

S

No

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ‘:I End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
sat [ ] md [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | ed [ ]
THURSDAY
Start tnd
Start [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start |:| End :

Provide a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided.

amplified; speaches, lectures, the delivery of ghost nights and similar visitor based activities held in museums and cultural
spaces.

Page 54




Continued from previous page...

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(" Indoors "  Outdoors & Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Qutdoors finish at 23:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed above, list
below.

For example {(but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section120of 18
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Witl the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:] End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [23:00 End
WEDNESDAY

Page 55

Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start End

Start l: End |:|
FRIDAY

Start End

sat [ emd [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

Start :‘ End |:|

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

C Indoors  Outdoors & Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 18

Page-56

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to

vary is successful?
= Yes

)

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start :‘
TUESDAY

Star

s [
WEDNESDAY

Start

sart [ ]
THURSDAY

Start

Start :
FRIDAY

Start

st [ ]
SATURDAY

Start

Start |:‘
SUNDAY

Start

St [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

B

(" On the premises

State any seasonal variations.

Off the premises

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

End [01:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

& Both

01:30

el L LB LR L L) L

of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will ocggéédﬁﬁpnal days during the summer months.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively} nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
Y — e [ e oy
TUESDAY
Start End
st [ d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Star end
st [ ed [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [

Page 58




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start
Start :
SATURDAY
Start
Start |
SUNDAY
Start
start [ |

State any seasonal variations.

End
End

End [02:00
End

End (02:00

LB L

End

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the

proposed variation you are seeking.

B4 |have enclosed the premises licence

[0 1have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Page 59

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

For events where licensable activities will take place both indoors and outdoors, where tickets are sold to the general
public, and where the anticipated attendance will be in excess of 500 persons, the following conditions will apply:

a) An Event Management Plan shall be submitted to the Public Safety Advisory Group (PSAG) at least 4 months in
advance of any event, and

b) The event shall be run in accordance with the Event Management Plan approved by the PSAG.

2. Forall other events where a part, or parts of, the premises are used for licensable activities (other than events which
are restricted to the hirer and his/her invited guests, for example weddings), the DPS shall risk assess the need for SIA
registered door stewards and employ such number of stewards and at such times as determined by that risk assessment.”

c) Public safety

d} The prevention of public nuisance

1. Atall times a public or private event is held on the premises where there are performances of live and recorded music
after midnight a noise management plan must be in place.

2. For events where licensable activities will take place both indoors and outdoors, where tickets are sold to the general
public and where the anticipated attendance will be in excess of 500 persons, the following conditions will apply:-

i A noise management plan must be submitted with the EMP at least 2 months in advance of any event to the
Public Safety Advisory Group.

ii. A noise acoustic consultant must be employed to develop and manage the noise plan and liaise with
Environmental Health.

3. Alllicensable activity in the outdoor areas, shall cease by 23.00.

4.  Noise from regulated entertainment (in the form of live and recorded music) shall not be distinguishable from the
ambient noise 10 meters or more from the premises boundary. This shall be assessed from the street, were possible.
However, should a complaint from a resident in the area be made, steps shall be taken to ensure that noise breakout is
reduced to a level agreed with the Local Authority and the residents.

5. There must be a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced by a one third 30 minutes before the closing
time of the premises.

6. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed between 11:00pm hours and 02:00am hours, or at any time when
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

7. Speakers shall not be located/operated in the entrance lobby or outside the premises, except for events covered
under a noise management plan,

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 60



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a} gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i} a school, or (jii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or {jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 61

Queen's Pnnter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable,

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index,htm

Band A -No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the humber in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00
ATTACHMENTS
AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 62




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 90 3

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORB A i c/o Town Hall

Castle Circus
COUNCIL g o~ Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Torre Abbey

The Kings Drive, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5JE. Telephone 293593

WHERE THE LICENCE iS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
= a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a perfarmance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE'AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable} Description Time From Time Ta
A. Performance of a play {Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight Ouldoors_, finish at 23,00
B Exhlbltlon of films (Indoors & Qutdoors})
- ~ Monday to Sunday - 9:00am Midnight Out_d_oors finish at 23.00
E Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday lo Sunday o 9:00am Mid_n_ighl Ouldoors finish at 23.00
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight  Outdoors finish at 23.00
G Performance of dance (Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 9: OOam Midnight Ouldoor_s finish at 23,00
H Entertalnment of a 5|m|[ar descnptaon to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
_ ) Monday to Sunda_!_ 9:00am Midnight  Outdoors finish at 23.00
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
o ~ Mondayto Sunday 11:00pm Midnight o -
IVI The sale by retall of alcohol for consumption ON the premlses only
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 11:30pm

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 al 9:16 |||"||||I|||"|"||"||HM|IH|H| || ||| PL0903/45175  Page 10f9



( Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Time From Time Tt
Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Torbay Council Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5JE.
Martin.Hoare@torbay.qov.uk Telephone 07775 013418

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Joseph Leonard HARVEY The Lodge, The Kings Drive, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5JE.
Telephone 01803 293593 or 01803 212763

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA3131 Issued by Torbay

e (e

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
4 July 2016

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16 ||||||||| II“""""'mmm"mm “ ||| PLOS03/45175  Page 2 of 9



1)

2)

3)

4)

5}

6)

( Licensing Act 2003 ]
Premises Licence J
N‘::I)IZIEESXE1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence,

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
iresponsible promotions in relation o the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other aclivities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
{i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is autharised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(it} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise):

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohal free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) pravision of free or discounled alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person inlo the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request o customers where it is reasonably
available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verificalion policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age {or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

{b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16 ||||"|||II|||""||'I"HW"“MI Il ||| PLO903/45175 Page 30of 9



(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) beer or cider; 2 pint;
{it) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation o a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the cuslomer is
made aware thal these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure thal no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
{a) “duty” is 1o be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
{b) “permitied price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + {DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

{ii) D is the amount of duly chargeable in refation to the alcohol as if the duly were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

{iit) V is the rale of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohdl as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

{c) “relevant person” means, in relation lo premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iif) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence:

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permilted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) {1} Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day")
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2} Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16 ||||||||||||||||"|mmmmmu || ||| PLOS03/45175 Page 40! 9




(Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designaled as the authority under seclion 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitabilily of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. There shall be a clear and legible notice at the premises indicating the normal hours under the temms of the premises
licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

2. As far as is practical, that persons on or leaving the premises and using adjacent car parks and highways shall be
reminded to conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance o residents or persons
passing by.

3. CCTV shall cover both inside the Abbey and outdoors lo enhance the safety of patrons and staff where deemed
appropriate.

4, The provision of plastic bottles shall be provided depending on the type of enterlainment provided, and the number and
behaviour of patrons.

5. All drinking glasses in which drinks are served shail be made of plastic or toughened glass. Drinks, whether in drinking
glasses or opened boltles, shall not be removed from the premises.

6. Regular glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises.

7. Patrons shall not be permilted to leave the premises with any glass or botlles which belong to the premises.

8. The emergency lighting shall at all times when the public are on the premises be maintained in working order and so

kept in use (except in such parts as are for the time being adequately lit by daylight) that it is adequate to enable to
public to see their way out of the premises and clear of the building.

9. No disorderly behaviour shall be tolerated.
10. The Hirer shall be responsible for the security of cash/monies taken at events.
11. Sufficient numbers of door staff/stewards who are suitably trained shall be provided on the premises, depending on the

activities or entertainment taking place on site and the likelihood of overcrowding. Door staff shall need 1o be licensed
with the Securily Industry Association.

12. When on duty, every attendant shall wear a uniform and no person under the age of sixteen shall be employed as an
attendant on the premises.

Public Safety

1. A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections

made; those required to be made by Stalute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition

attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The logbook shall be kept available

and produced for inspeclion when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.
2. Adequate access must be provided for emergency vehicles at all imes.

3. Where patrons wait in a queue for admission, all reasonable sleps shall be taken lo ensure that such persons do not
obstruct exits, yards, passageways, stairways and ramps leading to the outside of the premises.

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16 |||||||"III"""”“'IW"H[H" “ ||| PLO903/45175  Page 50f 9




rLicensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

4,

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16

10.

.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

All parts of the premises and all_fﬁngs and apparalus therein, door fastenings and notices and the sealing, lighling,
heating, electrical, ventilation, sanitary accommodation, washing facilities and other installations, shall be maintained at
all times in good order and in a safe condition.

At least one qualified first aider shall be present on the premises during the whole time the premises are made
available for regulated entertainment.

The date on which any staff have oblained first aid qualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept within a logbook.

Persons shall not be allowed to stand, sit or otherwise remain in any gangway or exit.
All parts of the premises shall be adequately illuminated.
Staff shall be briefed on Fire Exits and evacuation procedure.

The exits in the premises shall be clearly indicated and maintained to afford the public ready and ample means of safe
escape.

Al exit doors shall be kept unlocked and available for exit during the whole time that the public are on the premises,
provided that any person leaving during a performance or exhibition may be directed 1o certain exits at the discretion of
the management.

Exit routes shall be maintained free from obstruction at all imes, and in particular, no provision for hanging clothing or
storing any article shall be made in corridors, passageways, gangways or exit ways.

Curtains shall not be hung across gangways, exit ways or over staircases. Where hung over doorways or across
corridors, they shall draw easily from the centre and slide freely and shall be clear of the floor.

The Licensee shall take all possible steps lo eliminate the danger of fire occurring and shall ensure that all members of
staff, stewards and atiendants are fully instructed in their duties in the event of fire,

Fire fighting equipment and a suitable approved alarm system shall be installed within the Premises and in such a way
as shall be required by the Council and the Fire Officer. All such equipment shall be maintained in good and efficient
working order and kept ready for use and regularly tested. Portable fire extinguishers should be discharged at regular
intervals in accordance with Clause 10:2 of Brilish Standard Code of Practice 5306: Part 3: 1980. Any backstage
automalic sprinkler installalions muslt be designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the lalest requirements
or the Fire Officers’ Committee by a company enlered on that Committee’s Approved List of Installers Parts |, Il or IIl.
All tests shall be recorded in a log book 1o be produced as required by the Council.

Signage shall be available for spillages and wet floors.

No exterior decorations, flags, emblems or notices, shall be allowed except with special permission.

No person shall:-
i) bring, place or erect any furniture, fitling, erections, or structures, or
i) place or fix any additional or decoralive lighting or any decorations, shrubs, plants or similar things, or
iii} place, fix or exhibit any advertisement,

in or upon any part of the premises without previous consent.

Any fittings or fixtures that may be permitted must be fixed under the direction of and to the satisfaction of the Head or
Museums, or delegated member of staff. No nails, screws, pins, drawing pins or other means of fastening shall be
attached, driven or screwed into the walls, floors, doors or other surfaces of the venue. Any decoration of the venue
with flags electric lights and such like, in connection with dances or such like, must be carried out during times agreed
with the Management.

The use of paper streamers, powder, confetti, rose leaves, rice and similar, must be prohibited. Biodegradable
alternalives to confetli however, may be allowed. The use of powder, or any colouring substance, whether abrasive or
otherwise, on the floors is prohibited.

All scenery, decoralions and property used in any performance must be completely flame proofed and must comply
fully with the Fire Prevention Regulations applicable to the premises.

Hazardous Materials - No person shall introduce any highly combustibte materials or substances into the premises.

A e




ﬁl_icensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1.
2.

7.
The Protection of Children from Harm

1.

2. The premises shall adhere to Torbay Council's Child Protection Policy.

3. Suitable staff training and age identification scheme shall be in place and adhered to.

4. Signs provided, informing customers that under 18's shall not be served alcohol and that proof of identification and age
shall be required.

5. Fire safety. Shall enquire that all chaperones and crew receive insiruction on the fire procedures applicable to the
premises prior to the arrival of any children.

6. Signage to explain that children shail not be admitted to film showings which are nol suilable for their age group, and
thal adults should not purchase tickets on behalf of children. To be adhered to by the hirer.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy altached to Licence.

Post event litter arrangements shall be in place.
Silent generators shall be used wherever possible.

Noise levels within the premises resulting from the operation of any musical instrument or amplified equipment shall be
regulaied so as to protect the hearing of any employee therein in accordance with current standards.

Patrons at events shall be asked to leave the premises quietly al the end of an event.

The premises shall remain open for half an hour after alcohol is served, during which time patrons shall be dispersed
gradually.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (e.g. dwelling} with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11.00pm. This shall be assessed
from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The crileria that shall be
applied are;

i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguished above other
noise.

i} Aifter 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background
levels of noise.

All licensable activity in the outdoor areas, shall cease by 23.00.

During performances principally for child audiences, additional steps shall be provided to ensure the safety and well
being of children present on the premises.

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 2:16 "““I” II"""" |IHIH’I“|H|I“| || ||| PLOS03/45175  Page 7 of 9



e ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary
/
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORB AY clo Town Hall
COUNCIL oo o e
TQ1 3DR
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Torre Abbey
The Kings Drive, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5JE. Telephone 293593

WHERE THE LICENCE [S TIME' LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivily (and Area if applicable) Descriplion Time From Time To
A. Performance of a play (Indoors & Outdoors)
~ Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight  Outdoors finish at 23.00
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors & Outdoors)
B - - Monday to Sunday o 9:00am Midnight Outdoors finish at 23.00
E. Performance of live music {Indoors & Qutdoors)
R S Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight Qutdoors finish at 23.00
F Playmg of recorded music {Indoors & Ouidoors)
Monday lo Sunday 9:00am Midnight Qutdoors finish at 23.00
G. Performance of dance {Indoors & Ouldoors)
_ - Monday to Sunday o 9:00am Midnight Outdoors finish al 23.00
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
- Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight Oul_dpprs finish at 23.00
L. Late nlght refreshmenl (lndoors)
_ o Monday to Sunday o 11:00pm  Midnight o
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 11:30pm

Printed by LalPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 9:16 ||||"|"II"""'"MW"“MI “ I" PLO903/45175  Page 8 of 8



r
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary
\. J
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Time From ime To
Monday to Sunday 9:00am Midnight
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND { OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Torbay Council Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5.JE.
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, GHARITY NUMBER {WHERE APPLICABLE)
I
NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Joseph Leonard HARVEY
STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.
Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
4 July 2016
Page 8 of 9

Printed by LaiPac on 04 Jul 2016 at 916 ”l""[““""" mmnmw || ||| PLO803/45175



S

English Riviera
Cenfre

‘%
3

Pitch and Pulltmu

>

bn-l
il

I

%
: % o0 o ° —
ﬁﬂ:@ 7/a/

W A garotund avel
&%mﬁ &l l1cetisable achly, '/7'6

m&a&féﬁt

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT SERVICES : PAUL LUCAS

4

HEAD OF TECHNICAL & PROPERTY SERVICES : MICHAEL YEO
D,

B ML o=

no. detalls
Pt ROEBTliEKo'f%SEbﬁng? . rBhy Savaea o
“"Reproduced from lor based upan) the Ordnance Survey mapping drawn SCALES
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes date
Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Torbay Council LA0O79782.”
JOB Ne. DRAWING No. Revision
.| dote detall
no. ictals e 72

Revislons




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 3
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR
Telephone: 01803 218400

19 March 2018

Dear SiryfMadam
Torre Abbey, Kings Drive, Torquay, TQ2 5JE

| refer to an application for the variation of Premises Licence number PL0O903 in respect
of the above named premises, submitted by Mr Joseph Harvey, on behalf of the
applicants, Torbay Council.

This application seeks to add off sales of alcohol to the licence, and to vary the terminal
hour for the sale of alcoho! from 2330 hrs daily to 0130 hrs daily, with the premises
closing at 0200 hrs.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, was contacted by Mr Harvey concerning
this proposed variation in August 2018. At that time Torbay Council were seeking to
add off sales and vary the sale of alcohol until 0100 hrs daily. Mrs Smart advised
Mr Harvey that the police would agree to this variation and she recommended the
following:

To add the below conditions to the licence:

1. All alcohol sold for consumption off the premises, shall be supplied in sealed
containers.

2. For events where licensable activities will take place both indoors and outdoors,
where tickets are sold to the general public, and where the anticipated
attendance will be in excess of 500 persons, the following conditions will apply:
a) An Event Management Plan shall be submitted to the Public Safety Advisory

Page 73



Group (PSAG) at least 4 months in advance of any event, and
b) The event shall be run in accordance with the Event Management Plan
approved by the PSAG.

3. For all other events where a part, or paris of, the premises are used for
licensable activities (other than events which are restricted to the hirer and
his/her invited guests, for example weddings), the DPS shall risk assess the
need for SIA registered door stewards and employ such number of stewards and
at such times as determined by that risk assessment.”

Condition 5, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Remove “All drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be made of plastic or
toughened glass. Drinks, whether in drinking glasses or opened bottles, shall not
be removed from the premises” and replace with “All drinking glasses in which
drinks are served shall be made of plastic or toughened glass. No drinks shall be
removed from the premises, unless they are in sealed containers and sold for
consumption off the premises”.

Condition 5, Public Safety

The condition on the licence states “At least one qualified first aider shall be present
on the premises during the whole time the premises are made available for
regulated entertainment”. Mrs Smart recommended that this condition be removed
or amended dependant on whether the Council ensures that a first aider is present
at events such as weddings.

Protection of Children from Harm

Add — “The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who
appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved from of
photographic identification as outlined with the Torbay Council's Licensing
Statement of Principles”.

A copy of Mrs Smart's email to Mr Harvey regarding the above is attached for your
information.

In November 2017 Mrs Smart was again contacted by Mr Harvey, who then requested
that the premises be allowed to sell alcohol until 0130 hrs daily. Mrs Smart advised
Mr Harvey that the police would agree to the further variation of hours and she
assumed that her previous recommendations would be taken on board.

Mrs Smart has now had the opportunity to study the submitted application and has

identified that whilst conditions 2 and 3 above have been included in the application,
the other recommendations she made do not appear to have been considered.

Page 74



In relation to condition 5 under the heading The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Mrs Smart suggested that this condition was amended as the second part of this
sentence only refers to drinking glasses and open bottles and does not consider the
sale of cans, which should also only be supplied in sealed containers for off sales. The
police therefore request that the Licensing Authority impose the recommended
condition numbered 1 above, and amend the existing licence condition as suggested.

In respect of condition 5 under the heading “Public Safety” conceming a qualified first
aider being present on the premises at all times the premises are available for
regulated entertainment, the police do not know whether this condition is being
complied with at certain events, such as weddings, but we note that the applicant has
not sought to remove this condition within the application.

In respect of the above suggested Challenge 25, this has not been included within the
application.

In addition, | can advise you that on 12 March 2018 Mrs Smart requested Mr Harvey to
forward her a copy of Torbay Council’'s Child Protection Policy, as referred to in
condition 2 on the current licence, to enable her to fully consider this application.
Mrs Smart requested that she receive a copy of this document by no later than Monday
19 March 2018, ie the last day of the consultation period.

However, towards the end of the week commencing Monday 12 March 2018, as Mrs
Smart had not received any communication from Mr Harvey, she discussed the matter
with Mrs Mandy Guy, Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer of Torbay Council.
Mrs Guy told Mrs Smart that she had requested a copy of this policy from Mr Phil Black,
Events Manager of Torbay Council. Mr Black told Mrs Guy that he had requested this
document from Mr Harvey on several occasions but Mr Harvey had not produced it.

At 1733 hrs on Friday 16 March 2018 Mrs Smart received the attached email from
Mr Harvey in relation to her request for this document, in which he states “| wanted Phil
to advise on an update to the policy, it will be with you shortly. Thank you for your
patience”.

As this application does not include any additional conditions in relation to the
Protection of Children from Harm it appears that the applicants do not consider that
selling alcohol from this premises for an additional 2 hours will have any negative
impact on the safety of children or young persons under the age of 18. The police
therefore request that the following conditions are also imposed on the licence:

1. No under 18’s shall be permitted in the premises or within the licensed area after

11.00 pm.
2. All children under the age of 16 shall be accompanied by a responsible adult.

Page 75



3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears
under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined within the Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of
Principles.

The police request these conditions as the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of
Principles 2016-2022 recommends that applicants have a Challenge 25 Policy and that
they consider imposing an age limit on attendance. Furthermore the mandatory
condition on the licence requires the premises to have an age verification policy.

For your information, all licensed premises within Torbay that sell alcohol after
midnight, are prohibited from allowing under 18's into their premises after a specified
time, usually around 2200 hrs. The police consider that this sends out a clear message
that underage drinking will not be tolerated and by excluding this age group it makes
the supervision of licensed premises much easier.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Julie
Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

Superintendent M Lawler
Head of Alliance Prevention Department

Page 76



Guz, Mandz

From: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2017 14:53

To: Harvey, Joseph

Cc: Black, Phil

Subject: RE: Torre Abbey licence variation

joseph

| have now had time to consider your proposed variation to the Torre Abbey licence and | would recommend the
following:

1. Inrelation to the provision of OFF sales of alcohol. The police would have no objection to this, within the
times indicated below, but we would ask that you include the following condition. “All alcohol sold for
consumption off the premises, shall be supplied in sealed containers”.

2. Inrelation to the variation to allow all licensable activities indoors to continue until 1.00 am, the police will
support this but we would ask you to include the following conditions:

“1. For events where licensable activities will take place both indoors and outdoors, where tickets are sold to

the generaf public, and where the anticipoted attendance will be in excess of 500 persons, the following

conditions will apply:

a) An Event Management Plan shalf be submitted to the Public Safety Advisory Group (PSAG) at least 4
months in advance of any event, and

b) The event shall be run in accordance with the Event Management Plan approved by the PSAG.

2. Forall other events where a part, or parts of, the premises are used for licensable activities (other than
events which are restricted to the hirer and his/her invited guests, for example weddings), the DPS shall
risk assess the need for SIA registered door stewards and employ such number of stewards and at such
times as determined by that risk assessment.”

The police would ask you to include these conditions to ensure that events that may impact on the licensing
objectives are considered by PSAG (ie Grinagog), whilst other events can be managed by the premises following risk
assessment by the DPS. We accept that weddings do not generally cause any concern and hence | have tried to
word the conditions so that these are not affected by the above conditions. If you are able to come up with a
suitable alternative condition that you think is easier to understand or better reflects the way you intend to use the
premises in the future, we will of course be happy to give this matter further consideration.

Having read through your licence | would also suggest the following amendments:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Condition 5 = "All drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be made of plastic or toughened glass. Drinks,
whether in drinking glasses or opened bottles, shall not be removed from the premises”. | suggest this is amended
to read “All drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be made of plastic or toughened glass. No drinks shall
be removed from the premises, unless they are in sealed containers and sold for consumption off the premises”,

Public Safety
Condition 5 -~ “At least one qualified first aider shall be present on the premises during the whole time the premises
are made available for regulated entertainment”. Is this being complied with? is there a first aider at all

weddings? If not, remove the condition or amend it to reflect when you anticipate having first aiders present.

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 77



Add - “The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25
will be required to produce an approved from of photographic identification as outlined with the Torbay Council's
Licensing Statement of Principles”.

One thing | did notice whilst reading through the existing licence is that films can only be shown outdoors until 2300
hrs. | note that between 17 and 27 August 2017 you are intending to hold an outdoor cinema showing a number of
films and that the start time for all films is 2100 hrs. | would strongly advise you to check the length of the films you
are showing as | believe that Sofia Coppola’s La Traviata is between 2 % and 3 hrs long depending what website you
look on. I think a couple of the other films may also be just over 2 hrs long. | also recommend that you allow an
additional period of time in case you experience any technical difficulties. As the first film is being shown tomorrow
night, I don’t know how you can get the message out to all prospective customers, but | think you are going to need
to start the film well before 2100 hrs in order to comply with the requirements of the licence. | would take this
opportunity to remind you that failure to comply with the terms of a Premises Licence constitutes an offence under
Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 and a person found guilty of such an offence is liable to an unlimited fine, 6
months imprisonment, or to both. Hopefully you will appreciate the seriousness of this matter, and take action to
ensure that the films finish just before 2300 hrs.

If you want to discuss any of the above further, please give me a ring, or | am happy to meet with you if you prefer.
Regards

Julie

From: Harvey, Joseph [mailto:ioseph.Harvey@torbay.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 August 2017 13:12

To: SMART lJulie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Torre Abbey licence variation

Hello Julie,

Thank you for coming back to me and for giving this your time, Karl Martin and Lisa Jennings have both noted the
outdated conditions and control measures currently in the licence, t am away for a couple of weeks so there is no
rush.

Kind regards,

Joseph Harvey
Operations & Collections manager

Torre Abbey Historic House and Galleries
The Kings Drive,

Torquay,

TQz 5JE

Joseph, Harev@ Torhay.gon .k
07825365215
01803293593

Page 78



TorreAbbeyMuseum

=Ye] oL

S

A select exhibition curafed from 1he

) ORBAY
o SLaCErIg Ored YIEiomning Sl hentogs m_;;:?

This enrail and any attachments are inteaded solely for the use of the intended reeipient(s) and may contain eonfidential information and Jor may be lezalb
privileged. Ifvou have received this vmail in error, please noufy the sender immedintely and delete this email.

From: SMART Julie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall. pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 11 August 2017 12:03
To: Harvey, Joseph

Subject: RE: Torre Abbey licence variation

Hello Joseph

Sorry | haven’t got back to you sooner. I'll have a look at the licence next week and see if there is anything else that
could do with changing. | don’t think the addition of off sales will be a problem but I'll have to come up with some
suitable conditions about when door stewards will be required if you want to extend all the licensable activities until
1.00 am.

I'll get back to you as soon as | can next week.
Regards

Julie

From: Harvey, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Harvey@torbay.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 August 2017 10:29

To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Torre Abbey licence variation

Hello Julie,
| would like to seek your advice and guidance prior to submitting a requested full variation to our licence.

Torre Abbey is wishing to submit a licence variation to accommaodate 2 changes;

-adding the sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, likely to the time frame of 09:00 - 20:00
in line with the practise of similar businesses locally and nationally we wish to offer our visitors an opportunity to
purchase high end locally sourced olcoholic beverages as gifts and memento’s.

-alter the time to to 01:00 for all ‘indoors’ licensable activities currently on our premises licence

Page 79



We continue to have a number of TENS for private functions (weddings mainly) and wish to be able to control this
under our licence as we look to manage bars with a regular trusted contractor through a tender or internally. We
have identified this as a possibility now Karl Martin has greater confidence in the spaces (particularly the Spanish
barn) to not cause public nuisance. Most notable from the number of large weddings last year (30+), and Grinagog,
not having noise complaints related to the use of the Spanish barn.

Would you have any concerns or recommendations?

Kind regards,

Joseph Harvey
Operations & Collections manager

Totre Abbey Historic House and Galleries
The Kings Drive,

Torquay,

TQz 5JE

Joseph. Hynvevie Torban gos ek
07825365215
01803293593

TorreAbbeyMuseum

=YoJo L

A select exhibition curated from th

g@w hmwmmeTQM.p—

g e
af Ser-samng -"'ﬂ:-‘xw-.:fr

This enueil and any attachments are intended solely Tor the wse of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information and for may be legally
peivileged. If you hase reeeived this email in eevor, please noufs the sender immediatels and delete this envail.

Please note...

Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. This email
is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and
delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www.svmanteccloud.com

LA a2 d R R s S d i sl iRl il i i iRl lT IR aY e aT T e ey etayy

This e-mail is intended far the named recipient(s) onl yogtain privileged information, which is protected in
PEGES



Gu!, Mandz

From: Harvey, Joseph <Joseph.Harvey@torbay.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 March 2018 17:33

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: RE: VARIATION TO TORRE ABBEY LICENCE

Hello lulie,

| wanted Phil to advise on an update to the policy, it will be with you shortly. Thank you for your patience.
Kind regards,

Joseph Harvey

Operations & Collections manager

Torre Abbey Historie House and Galleties
The Kings Drive,

Torquay,

TQz2 5JE

Joseph, Harvevier Torbav.gov.uk
07825365215
1803203593

This email and amy attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and nuy contain confidential information and for may be legally
privileged. [you hinve receised this enuulin error, please notif the sender immediately amd delete thas email,

Please note...
Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. This email
is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and

delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.

From: SMART lJulie 50403 [mailto:Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12 March 2018 13:05

To: Harvey, Joseph <Joseph.Harvey@torbay.gov.uk>

Subject: VARIATION TO TORRE ABBEY LICENCE

Good afternoon Joseph

I'm currently looking at the variation application you have submitted for Torre Abbey.

Page 81



On looking at the existing licence | note that there is a condition which says “The premises shall adhere to Torbay
Council’s Child Protection Policy”. Please can you send me a copy of that policy as soon as possible as | need to
respond to your application by no later than 19 March 2018.

Thanks

Julie Smart

Police ticensing Officer - Torbay
01803 218900

07921 933974

How to contact the police - ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 101 email, help from other organisations, community messaging, British
Sign Language videgs, third party reporting, Police Enquiry Offices

In an emergency always call 999

LR RS AR Lt st Tl ia Ll y L L SN g PR

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

LA bR e d R R s R SRt 2R L Rl Ty Rl B R R R g R R R R g B

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from maiware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

LA A ALl St bR A S R i RS LRl Ll Rl ol LTy Ry R A g g R R g ey

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset. police.uk or e-
mail 101 @ devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101 @ dorset.pnn.pelice.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 82



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 4
Memorandum

To: Licensing Team From . Safeguarding and

Reviewing Service
c.c Contact . Faye McNiven
c.c. Ext : 208687
c.c My Ref . FM
For the attention of: Licensing Your Ref

Date » 22.2.2018

Subject: Application for Variation to Premises Licence—
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name: TORRE ABBEY
Address: KINGS DRIVE, TORQUAY

a) | have no comments to make on the above application m

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder m
i) Protection of children from harm v
i) Public safety m
iv) Prevention of nuisance m

because:- (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns).

The application seeks to extend the licensing and opening hours and the original licence
does not include a Challenge 25 policy. Therefore the following conditions need to be
added in respect of objective ii — “protection of children from harm”:

1. No under 18’s shall be permitted in the premises or within the licensed area after
11.00 pm.

2. All children under the age of 16 shall be accompanied by a responsible adult*.
(*This should always apply where events are being held, which involve the sale of
alcohol).

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears
under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined within the Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of
Principles.

Signed:
Date: 12/03/18 Page 83



	Agenda
	5 Twenty 1 Ltd, 21 Victoria Parade, Torquay
	Premises Licence
	Representations

	6 Torre Abbey, The Kings Drive, Torquay
	12042018 Torre Abbey (Var) App 1
	12042018 Torre Abbey (Var) App 2
	12042018 Torre Abbey (Var) App 3
	12042018 Torre Abbey (Var) App 4


